

MAVERICK ENERGY SOLUTIONS INTERNATIONAL, INC
930 Kay Ave Addison, Illinois 60101 USA
Tel: +1 6303798401
Email: peter@maverickled.com

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Request to change in Identification.

Date: 2025-03-03

Dear Regulatory Authority,

This Change of Identification request applies for a new **FCC ID: 2BMUW-MESEVCG5** as established in 47CFR2.933(b) for a currently approved device. This application by **MAVERICK ENERGY SOLUTIONS INTERNATIONAL, INC** will establish a new **FCC ID: 2BMUW-MESEVCG5** under **MAVERICK ENERGY SOLUTIONS INTERNATIONAL, INC** grant code for purpose of marketing, and the new model will be under new FCC ID. The original grant to **Xiamen Topstar Co., Ltd.(FCC ID: 2A9FM-TSED240VT)** will remain in effect.Per 2.933(b)

1. The original identification is **Xiamen Topstar Co., Ltd. (FCC ID: 2A9FM-TSED240VT)**
- 2.The original grant date is: **2025-02-28**
3. The equipment is electrically identical, only the FCC ID number, applicant name and address, trade name, model number, label are different.
4. The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed device.
5. Exterior photographs are included in the application.

The following files are electronically submit as attachments:

Cover letter

External photos

FCC ID Label format and location

Sincerely,

Signature:

Priyashu U Agrawal

Priyashu U Agrawal

Title: Product Manager